Lake Township

AGENDA
October 21, 2024

REGULAR MEETING
Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/151759125
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 151-759-125

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of September 16, 2024 Minutes

Reports from Board Officers

L]

Supervisor
Treasurer
Clerk
Trustees

Correspondence

CAFPA Minutes — September & October
Zoning Administrator’s Report — September
Building Inspector’s Report — September
Planning Commission Minutes — September
Huron County Road Commission Invoice

Foster Swift Press Release re. MPSC and PA 233

Petitions/ Public Comments

0Old Business

Building Inspector / Zoning Administrator Employment Agreement
Township Property/Hall project
Garage Sale/Firewood Ordinance

New Business

e 2024-25 Audit
o 3" Quarter Budget Report/Amendments
e PA116 — ABL Land Company
e ZBA Alternates Appointment
e Zoning Amendments per PC 10.16.2024 Public Hearing
e Consumers Energy Franchise Agreement
o Foster Swift PA 233 lawsuit
Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

Tentative Agenda — 10/19/2024



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees September 16, 2024

Lake Township
September16, 2024
Board of Trustees
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, MI 48725

Board of Trustees Meeting Called to Order 7:35 P.M.
Present —Dale Hartsell, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn, Nicole Collins
Absent - Valerie McCallum

Meeting Chair — A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to appoint Deming to chair
the meeting. All in favor, motion carried.

Agenda — A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Kelterborn, to approve the agenda with
addition of 2™ quarter budget review to New Business. All in favor, motion carried

August 19, 2024 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes and August 29, 2024 Special Meeting
Minutes — Motion by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve the minutes. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — None
Treasurer — As submitted.
Clerk — Preparing to send AV ballots as soon as received
Trustees — None
Correspondence —

CAFPA Minutes — None

Zoning Administrator’s Report — August

Building Inspector’s Report — August

Planning Commission Minutes — August

Letter from Letter from Tuscola County Recycling Re. Multi-County Materials Mgt Plan

EGLE Transfer Station Compliance Letter — Transfer Station in Compliance

Petitions/Public Comments —



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees September 16, 2024

Ann Krzmenski asked if people could pick up AV ballots when they become available. Deming
stated they can. A request to hold AV ballots for in person delivery may be emailed to
clerk@laketownship.net

Krzmenski also asked if the Board would consider installing a backup generator system, should a
new hall be built. The board said it would be considered.

Old Business:

Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator — A job description for the Zoning Administrator
position was presented to the Board. After discussion, a motion was offered by Kelterborn,
supported by Collins, to approve the job description. All in favor, motion carried.

Terry Kelly was questioned pertaining to his current employment as Building
Inspector/Zoning Administrator for the City of Caseville and Caseville Township. After the
discussion, a motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Collins to offer the Building
Inspector position to Kelly. All in favor, motion carried. Kelly accepted the position.

A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to offer the Zoning Administrator
position to Kelly. All in favor, motion carried. Kelly accepted the position.

Township Property/Hall Project — With the absence of the supervisor, no new information was
available. A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Hartsell, to table discussion until
October Board meeting. All in favor, motion carried.

Garage/Firewood Sale Ordinance — With the absence of the supervisor, a motion was offered
by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to table discussion until October Board meeting. All in favor,
motion carried.

New Business —

2023-24 Audit — Deming informed the Board he has been in touch with the auditor and the
audit was nearly complete.

Budget Review — With the absence of the supervisor, a motion was offered by Deming,
supported by Collins, to table review until October Board meeting. All in favor, motion carried.

Payment of Bills — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to pay the bills as
presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — none

Adjournment — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to adjourn. All in favor,
motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:12 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT OCTOBER 21, 2024

Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for September

13105 BUILDING PERMIT
13106 BUILDING PERMIT
13112 BUILDING PERMIT
13113 TRANSFER STATION

13114 CONTACTORS LICENSE

13115 ZONING

13116 BUILDING PERMIT
13117 BUILDING PERMIT
13118 ZONING

13119 TRANSFER STATION

13121 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer monthly bills

13123 VARIANCE

13124 BUILDING PERMIT
13125 TRANSFER STATION
13126 BUILDING PERMIT

Less Disbursement
Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit

Balance on Hand

General Savings

# 13109/ 13127 Property Tax 2024
# 13120 State of Ml PRE Interest

# 13133 Interest
Less Disbursement

# 13121 Transfer to General Checking to cover Monthly Bills

Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
# 13132 Interest
Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
# 13131 Interest
Balance on Hand

Property Tax

Tax Collected

Less Disbursement
Overpayment
Huron County Treasurer
General Savings

Balance on Hand

TOTAL

525.00
75.00
1,019.00
732.00
10.00
475.00
1,011.00
367.00
100.00
1,037.00
5,000.00
600.00
770.00
952.00
200.00

8,239.50
15.40
16.20

72.25

1.68

683,052.96

$33,453.55

12,873.00

-32,909.18
-1,009.36

—_—

$12,408.01

$54,952.08

-$5,000.00
$58,223.18

$137,780.58
$137,852.83
$6,652.24
$6,653.92

$154,039.97

-$580.33

-$824,474.82

-$8,239.50
$3,798.28

$218,936.22



Team One Credit Union
Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071
06-11 Month Certificate - 1001
TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate

TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General
PF100 0001 3 Month Certificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Bay Port State Bank

CD : Road Fund

CD : General Fund

TOTAL

3.750%

1.39%

4.55%

4.55%

3.08%

3.08%

Maturity Date

08.22.24

11.04.24

12.07.24

11.23.24

02.20.256

02.20.25

5.00
37,666.58
128,094.52

$165,766.10

5.00

110,239.31

$110,244.31

1,000.00
92,615.34
112,318.97

$205,934.31

103,511.08
103,511.08

$207,022.16



7ST9€EV 0T rsjuswasIngsTd g O TPIOL
00°0 1SHO2UD PTIOA O §897
G 9€V ‘0T 1syoeyD zZz FOo TBIOL
1STIVLOL NED
007592 pZ0Z "ILdES d0d FDILMEIS NMUT IOIAMAS NMYT EAIS E¥YT 1068 £9G60T NE9 ¥202/81/0T
60°LST'T dn¥oId HATDADEY 3 HSWAL TYINAWNNOYIANT VIdd LN 6FT Z9G9T NS p20¢/81/0T
00°88§ INTHAY 9NINOZ :EY SHIIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 0d ‘11499075 WOOTd vEO 19691 NHD rZ0e/81/0T
00°6L8'% NOIL¥DITddY INI¥d ANZ *d¥0D NOSNIMIIM L8F 096971 NED F202/¥1/01
56 T6F SINANANAWY HNINOZ 1049 dNo¥S YEAYISMEAN MITA ZLE 65691 NA9 vZ02/71/0T
472> II-1S04d $d¥¥aTod ATddNs FDIAJO HHNHL 1G¥ 8GG9T HED vZ0Z/F1/01
00°1T LNIY 93T00D 0D ¥dLYM AYHS PIb LGG9T NE9 ¥Z02/v1/01
00709 ININYIATD TIVH ZNY90d Y4AN¥S LOF 9G6G69T NED y20z/¥T/01
00°0F2 ALISEEIM LdAS/LSNONY YIIATIOD "L SINOT z82 G5G9T NAD Z20Z/v1/0T
00°0EF‘T SINANANIWY FONYNIQHO ONINOZ TONI’NYTdaNYT 892 G691 NE9 7202/¥1/01
0G°6€T SONITIVH TUvddEd TAYHIIED ANITINOOYLD 622 £6691 NF9 720C/PT1/0T
0021 a0 ONI EDIAYES % HTIL NOdNH TTZ ZG6G9T NAD ¥202/%T/0T1
81°20g'9 SLNAWSSESSY NIVYA IOUYT IV $Z02 NOISSIWWOD NIVIA ALNNOD NOWNH 66T 16691 NE9 v¥Z0Z/F1/0T
716912 SYASSYANYD ‘ONIWWYIO0dEd ‘SHITIANS Y¥ETO ALNQOD NO¥MNH 86T 066971 NTD FZ0Z/F1/01
ZE"2Zh S9174d0Ns FDIAIC ‘IAY SHADIAYES TYIDNYNII NVIH Al 67691 NZ9 y20Z/FT/0T
G£°G69 ONIIHOIT IFAALS 9NITHOIT IEFYLS - NOSIAE IICHIIEA LTT 8K59T HED pZ0zZ/v1/01
00 PLE € X s¥ood 14IUDdEd ONILNIEd ODOWITO 080 L7GOT NH9 ¥202/%1/01
79" 9%6 AFSYD 40 ALID O INAWASYNEWIFEY SLSCO AZ FTTIIAISYD J0 ALID 9L0 9pG9T NAD vZ0Z/FT/01
66°CT YTV AMOWHS ¥0d SHIYALLYE AOTYA A0UL ITTIAESYD 790 GFGoT NED pc0z/¥1/01
96°850°T SLS0D Ad dIHSNMOL TTIIAASYD £90 FFGOT NFD FZ0Z/¥v1/01
00706 INTd IdIS SIATIOL FTIYIN0d NOSNHOL-Y 010 £%G9T ict3] 7Z0Z/PT1/0T
00" TL ALIDIEIDETH TTIVH A9¥ANT I ZET 0€G691 NE9 y20Z/11/01
NI - SNIMDOWEHD HSVYDO NID ued
JUNOUrY uoTt3idraossad 2WeN Iopuaa I0OPUBA yo2uD yueq 231e(Q AO3UD
drysumo], @ieT :4d
¥202/12/0T - $Z0Z/L1/60 MO¥d HLVA MOEHO A4ITID 1I980

/1 :obeg dTHSNMOL EMVT ¥0d ¥HLSIOHEY MOHHD

Y 9%:1T PC0Z/8T/01



